
 
 

Maximum Permissive Exposure 
 

 
 
 
FCC ID:AZPT18SZ-24G 
Product Name: Radio Control 
Model No: T18SZ 
 
Pursuant to KDB 447498 D01 v05r02 that SAR testing is not required when EUT has output 
power related to distance satisfy with following table. 

 
This application FCC ID:AZPT18SZ-24Gis equipped a Pencil type antenna . Thus themost 
closely distance from antenna to user is 40 mm(indicates in next page) and the max output 
power (e.i.r.p.) is 17.252 dBm(53.11 mW) which is satisfy with the exclusion level 77 mW. 

Max Output Power(dBm) Antenna Gain (dBi) e.i.r.p. in dBm e.i.r.p. in mW 
15.112 2.14 17.252 53.11 

 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Mr. Ben Cheng 
Manager 
AUDIX Technology Corporation 
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